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Davis, Katherine 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Davis, Katherine 

Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:37 AM 

Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 

Re: Visit 

love this. Couldn't agree more. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wirele-ss 4G LTE network. 
Original Message 

From: Rosenstein, Rod (USAMD) 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 12:48 AM 
To: Davis, Katherine 
Subject: Re: Visit 

http://www.baltimoresun.com/news/maryland/politics/bs-md-rod-rosenste-in-20170516-story.html 

*Please delete Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.Rosenstein@usdoj.gov> from your contacts and 
use my new DOJ email address instead: Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj.gov<mailto:Rod.RosensteinS@usdoj 
.gov>. 

On May 15, 2017, at 10:31 PM, Davis, Katherine <DavisK@cbsnews.com<mailto:DavisK@cbsnews.co 
m>>wrote: 

I hope you're handling all of this craziness this week. Am sure you are. Much to discuss. FBI finalists. 
And whether you are considering recusing (hoping not but lmk} Lmk when I can come and visit. Next 
week? You know where to reach me in the meantime. 

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network. 
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